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From:                                             Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent:                                               Tuesday, January 11, 2011 1:12 PM
To:                                                  info@nirb.ca; Ida Porter
Cc:                                                   jop@northcountrygold.com; Bobby Suluk
Subject:                                         RE: NIRB and NPC Confirmation 2BE-CRA1015
 
Good afternoon;
 
Email is to confirm the above noted amendment request by North Country Gold Corp NWB 2BE CRA1015 was reviewed
against the KRLUP and given a positive determination.  The amendment request will not require an NPC conformity review. 
The terms to which the proponent agreed to on March 11, 2010 are still in effect.
 
The terms must be included as part of any authorizations issued, any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat, NU.
 

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 12:14 PM
To: jop@northcountrygold.com
Cc: info@nirb.ca; Brian Aglukark; Bobby Suluk
Subject: NIRB and NPC Confirmation 2BE-CRA1015
 
Good morning Jo,
 
Please confirm to NIRB for Screening, we have NIRB Screening documents on central dated February 2010 not sure if NIRB will
be re-submitting an revised Screening Decision.
 
Please confirm to NPC for conformity, also I need a name for care of Licence, Jo please confirm if you will be the person in
care of Licence.
 
Regards,
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